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Street Address: 390 North 400 West 1890 Site No:

ARCHITECTURE J

Architect/Builder: Thomas Frazer

Building Materials:  pjack rock and pink rock

Building Type/Style:

Description of physical appearance & significant architectural features:
(Include additions, aiterations, ancillary structures, and landscaping if applicable)

This home originally consisted of a one-room black rock cottage. On the front
facade, there is a window-door-window piercing pattern which was built with bilateral
symmetry. The front facade also has ashlar stonework and it probably once had raised,
white-staired mortar joints but they have been repointed and this detail, it it truly
existed, has been lost. On the side facade a gable end window and a lean-to are visible,
both portions being constructed of black rock rubble. This section of the house has wood
lintles and a Greek Revival style cornice is the only extant decoration.

A large pink rock addition was built ¢.1890 on the north side of the original
cottage. This addition is 1% stories tall, the half story serving as an attic only.

The gable ends have Jerkin heads and there is a broad, white cornice all along the eave
line. The stonework on this section of the house is of excellent quality and appears
to be Thomas Frazer's work too. Three sides of the pink rock addition display ashlar
stonework, and the windows and doors all have large pink rock lintles above them.

HISTORY ¢

Statement of Historical Significance: Construction Date:

The originag black rock cottage represents one of the early "permanent" homes in
Beaver and was probably built for James Atkins by Thomas Frazer. It also appears that
Frazer built the pink rock addition, this time for John A. Smith the new owner of the
property. Besides these facts, the home is further significant because of its historic
date and its unaltered, historic design.




